

Mo: OG/DC/PH/AAJVS-99/112.
Onge Settlement, Dugong Creek.
H Andaman.

113

dt. 07th Oct. 99.

To.
The Assistant Engineer, (P/H).
Elect. Department.
Hut Bay.

Sub: Non-functioning of D/G Set. - Regd.

Sir,

I am to inform you that both the D/G Set was out of order not in position to operate. The 24 kw D/G Set has the problems with its armature which was already removed by Mr. Gurudas, the technician on 6/10/99 and shifted to H/Bay. Whereas the 18 kw D/G Set has the problems with its radiator, same was also brought to H/Bay by your technician some long back but not yet returned. At present the Onge Settlement, D/Creek is completely blackout since 1/10/99, which cause communication breakdown, Emergency cases can't be attended by medical Dept. Water supply also interrupted.

It is therefore requested kindly to despatched the radiator through Mr. Varinder the SBO D/Creek on duty to H/Bay, by this time the armature may please be repaired. Nevertheless we may restore power supply by operating 18 kw. D/G. Set, if we receive the radiator. Submitted for inf. and n.a. Pls.

yours faithfully.

1. R. D. No.	25/10/99
2. Date	25/10/99
3. To Whom Made	25/10/99
4. Remarks	
5. Initials of E	

Copy to:

The E.S. AAJVS P/B. in favour of information & n.a. He.
also request to Ref. on signal no. 166 dt. 6/10/99. He.

[Signature]